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From: . Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: ~Wednesday, October 19, 2011 8:57 AM
To: H

Subject: ' Fw: Kurdish militants claim responsibility for attacks-website (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 08:43 AM

To: NEWS-EUR; NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-SCT

Cc: SES-O_Shift-11

Subject: Kurdish militants claim responsibility for attacks-website (Reuters)

ISTANBUL, Oct 19 (Reuters) - Kurdistan Workers' Party (PKK) militants claimed responsibility for
simultaneous attacks on Turkish troops in southeast Turkey on Wednesday, saying nearly 100 security force
members were killed or wounded, a PKK website reported.

Turkey said 24 soldiers were killed and 18 wounded in the attacks.

The PKK said five Kurdish guerrillas were killed in the clashes and that Turkish airstrikes were subsequently
carried out in the Zab region of northern Iraq, where the PKK has bases. ‘

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commenfary
by Department sources.
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